
CPS100165-0001 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Reeve Hilary 
15 October 2013 14:29 

i 
~35~-~’]i~-Fa-i~ST~ and Gosport Hospital 

r ............... 

Hello[code Ai 

I have been allocated this matter to answer the question about the extent CPS knew about and or took into account 
the Baker report which has just been published. I have been passed several emails by Malcolm. Can you tell me if 
there has been any response at all to Mr Farthing so far? I can’t see the feedback system so I don’t know if anyone 
has sent any acknowledgement or a timetable for our reply 

Thanks 
Hilary 
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